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Memorandum:

To: Board members, Zone Directors, All Associations
Cc: Fed Office

From: National Secretary

Date: 10 October 2023

Subject: Review of Retirement Villages Act — stakeholder engagement workshops

Grey Power Federation has received the following information regarding stakeholder engagement
workshops on the Review of the Retirement Villages Act.

WELLINGTON
Date Location Time
Wednesday 25 October Ministry offices Level 7 1.30pm —4pm

NZ Post House 7 Waterloo Quay

The venue is close to the bus exchange and train station. However, if people are attending by car,
there are charges for all nearby parking.

CHRISTCHURCH

Date Location Time

Friday 27 October Riccarton Park Function Centre 9.30am-12pm
The Tea Room 165 Racecourse Rd
Broomfield

AUCKLAND (Mangere)
Date Location Time

Wednesday 1 November Jetpark Hotel Pukeko Room 1.30pm-4pm
63 Wesney Road Mangere



AUCKLAND (Takapuna)
Date Location Time
Thursday 2 November Bruce Mason Centre Killarney Rooms 9.30am-12pm

#1 The Promenade Takapuna Beach

The venues will be able to accommodate around 45-50 participants at each workshop and welcome
a range of interested participants at the sessions, including residents and prospective residents,
interested family members of residents and prospective residents, village owners/managers, and
advising lawyers.

All venues are accessible and have nearby or onsite parking.

A phone line has been set up which people can call to register their interest in the workshops by
leaving a message. The number is (04) 832 2434 or they can email us at RVAreview@HUD.govt.nz

Details about the review can be found here:
https://consult.hud.govt.nz/policy-and-legislation-design/review-of-retirement-villages-act-2003/

Jo Millar
National Secretary
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